From: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>

To: Rowland Huelin <R_Huelin4@gov_je>_gov_je>

Addressed To:
Subject: Re: PFOS blood tests.
Date: Wednesday, February 02, 2022 16:27 UTC

OK , i am not going to argue against it but its really important to get the messaging right and not frighten people unnecessarily

From: Rowland Huelin <R Huelind@gov je>

Sent: 02 February 2022 16:23

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>; John Le Fondré <J.LeF@gov.je>
Cc: Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je>

Subject: RE: PFOS blood tests.

John

| appreciate your advice, especially on issuing clarity on the Plume area

For 30 years the States of Jersey have stuck their heads in the sand and waited for the problem to go away. Like the ‘benefits’ of PFOA’s, it won'tl

We cannot continue to say on one hand ‘don’t drink it’ and on the other hand say ‘there is nothing wrong with it’

This is measured, been through all appropriate channels, and is the least those residents deserve

John | hope you will be supportive?

Rowland Huelin

Deputy of St Peters

From: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>

Sent: 02 February 2022 16:00

To: Rowland Huelin <R.Huelind@gov je>; John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov.je>
Cc: Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je>

Subject: Fw: PFOS blood tests.



From: I

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>
Subject: RE: PFOS
Date: Wednesday, February 02, 2022 12:19 UTC

Thanks Minister, I'll pass that feedback on to the public health comms team.

From: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>
Sent: 02 February 2022 12:13

To [ <o)< I << I < - I 0" -
c- I

@gov je>

Subject: Re: PFOS

Thank you , only one issue - the release gives no information about the "Plume Area" - to which eligibility for testing is to be limited so will generate
many enquiries - surely there should be a plan.

Second question - is the plume area limited to that which was known at the time of the incident where measures were taken for altemative water
supplies for householders effected or updated with the latest information ( Pont Marquet streams )

REgards

JOhn

From I @50 e<mai | 05ov o>~

Sent: 02 February 2022 10:58

To: John Young <J.Young@gov,je<mailto:J_Young@gov,je»_@gov.je<mailt<-@gov,je>>;_
. @gov ie<mailt i @oovie>> [ @o0v ie<ait I oV i=>

C I - o< SN 0o o>

Subject: PFOS

Hello Minister and all,

No action required — just for your awareness really, in case any questions come up.

Public Health, the Chief Minister and Deputy Huelin are currently reviewing the attached draft press release, which they intend to issue tomorrow.
[l aiso reviewing.

_, I'll ensure | send you the final version once it's released to media.

Just so it’s on your radars.

Thanks



From: I 0 >

To ot voung < Young@gov < I oo I -+ -
-@gov.1e>

Cc: gov.je>

Subject RE: PFOS

Date: Wednesday, February 02, 2022 14:26 UTC

HiJohn,

My understanding of the plan is that Public Health will receive the requests and those who are referred by GP’s will cross checked against the
general area of the historic plume by myself an - | don’t think Public Health expect lots of enquiries given the pre-requisite of a GP referral
as part of the eligibility criteria, but we shall see. | don't know the answer to your second question, but would suggest that it would be proactive to
test those that may fall in an area that potentially may be defined as a secondary plume once the hydrogeological survey is complete, and | will be
advising Public Health accordingly on any | am asked to comment upon.

Kind regards,

Environment Manager Water/Air
Land Resource Management - NE

Direct +44 (0)153_

Govemment of Jersey
Infrastructure, Housing & Environment | Regulation
PO Box 228 | Jersey | JE4 9SS



From: Rowland Huelin <R.Huelind@gov je>

To: John Young <J.Young@gov_@gov.je>

Subject: RE: PFOS blood tests.
Date: Wednesday, February 02, 2022 16:30 UTC
John

I've spoken to a lot of people in the area, and most know about this
| believe taking ownership will reduce peoples fear. Ignoring it creates suspicion
R

Rowland Huelin
Deputy of St Peters

From: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>
Sent: 02 February 2022 16:28

To: Rowland Huelin <R.Huelin4@gov_@gov.je>

Subject: Re: PFOS blood tests.

OK , i am not going to argue against it but its really important to get the messaging right and not frighten people unnecessarily




AL Rowland Huelin <R.Huelind@gov je>

20:. John Young <J.Young@gov je>,John Le Fondré <J.LeF@gov.je>
Scb' mat Richard Renouf <R Renouf@gov je>
D‘;té ‘ RE: PFOS blood tests. _
) Weidnesday, February 02, 2022 16 23 UTC
John

| appreciate your advice, especially on issuing clarity on the Plume area

For 30 years the States of Jersey have stuck their heads in the sand and waited for the problem to go away. Like the ‘benefits’ of PFOA'’s, it won'tl
We cannot continue to say on one hand ‘don’t drink it’ and on the other hand say ‘there is nothing wrong with it’

This is measured, been through all appropriate channels, and is the least those residents deserve

John | hope you will be supportive?

R

Rowland Huelin
Deputy of St Peters

From: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>

Sent: 02 February 2022 16:00

To: Rowland Huelin <R Huelind@gov je>; John Le Fondré <J.LeF@gov-je>
Cc: Richard Renouf <R .Renouf@gov.je>

Subject: Fw: PFOS blood tests.

See advice

From N @ ooV je<mailt -@gov je>>

Sent: 02 February 2022 15:58

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je<mailto:J.Young@gov.je>>

Cc: Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov .je<mailto:R.Renouf@gov je>>
Subject: Re: PFOS blood tests.

| agree, and all these points have been made. All GPs are to be briefed. It is not even known what a “safe” level is.

The only trial ongoing at present to remove the chemical involves giving blood every 12 weeks or plasma every 6 weeks and discarding it. The
theory is that the body will produce clean blood, so dieting whatever levels there are.

Regards

From: John Young <J.Young@gov je<mailto:J.Young@gov .je>>
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 3:54:08 PM

TO I ©00V.e<mail

Cc: Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je<mailto:R.Renouf@gov je>>
Subject: Re: PFOS blood tests.



| think it may cause anxiety , especially for those living outside the original zone who have boreholes . It will put pressure on the GP's = i hope we
have warned them . It will reopen wounds by those effected . There is no treatment known it seems

REgards

John

From: _@gov.je<mailt(- @gov.je>>
Sent: 02 February 2022 14:56

To: John Young <J.Young@gov_je<mailto:J.Young@gov.je>>
Subject: Re: PFOS blood tests.

God afternoon.

It is not, at present, being offered to those outside the (somewhat nebulous) plume area. Anyone in or near will
be accepted if they meet other criteria.

Regards

From: John Young <J.Young@gov.je<mailto:J.Young@gov je>>
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 12:13:02 PM

To I oo < @ I @ << S 0o o> I
I 0 o< o - I = S 05 >
Ce N <. <<m S 05" <>

Subject: Re: PFOS

Thank you , only one issue - the release gives no information about the "Plume Area" - to which eligibility for testing is to be limited so will generate
many enquiries - surely there should be a plan.

Second question - is the plume area limited to that which was known at the time of the incident where measures were taken for altemative water
supplies for householders effected or updated with the latest information ( Pont Marquet streams )

REgards

JOhn

From_@gov.je<mailtt_@gov.je>>
Sent: 02 February 2022 10:58
To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je<mailto:J.Young@gov. je>>_@gov je<mailt(-@gov_je>>_
-@gov je<ma|It<-@gov je>>_gov Je<mallt<-@gov je>>
Cc I - << S 050" o>

Subject: PFOS

Hello Minister and all,

No action required — just for your awareness really, in case any questions come up.



Public Health, the Chief Minister and Deputy Huelin are currently reviewing the attached draft press release, which they intend to issue tomorrow.
-is also reviewing.

_ I'll ensure | send you the final version once it's released to media.

Just so it's on your radars.

Thanks

From I @<t v >

Sent‘ 01 February 2022 15:47

To I @ o o<reit R @00+ o>
c- I C o> <o . 050" o>

Subject: FW: TO CLEAR: PFOS Press Notice
Importance: High

FYI—I'm not sure who your end needs to be aware of the plans

From

Sent: 01 February 2022 15:46

To: John Le Fondré <J.LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>; Rowland Huelin <R.Huelin4@gov.je<maitto:R.Huelin4@gov.je>>_
I " >

Cc: Peter Bradley <P _Bradley2@gov.je<mailto:P.Bradley2@gov.je>> _@gov.je<mailto-@gov_je»_
I o o<t N o> I @< <t I 050" io>>

Subject: TO CLEAR: PFOS Press Notice
Importance: High

Dear Chief Minister,

Please see attached the final:

* PFOS press notice
* Information for GPs
* Information for residents which will be supplied by the GPs

Deputy Huelin would like to hold a meeting tomorrow night with residents. Could you please review at your soonest convenience so we're in a
position to issue to media tomorrow under embargo?



_@gov.je>, are you able to please share w_, if you haven't already, to ensure he’s also happy with
the final communications? Deputy Huelin would like to ensure he’s seen everything before it's issued publicly and before he sets a meeting with
residents.

We also just need the date for: Residents that have been accepted for referral will require a blood test form; these should be written and left with
reception after the referral acknowledgement has been provided.

Many thanks,

Head of Communications — Public Health

Direct +44 (0)153 4

Govermnment of Jersey
Office of the Chief Executive | Communications

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

End Of Message






